

SAMSI AH



ARCHITECT

samsiah architect

S A M S I A H

About us

Samsiah Architect was set up to provide architectural consultancy services inclusive of project management, Environmental planning and design, interior and landscape architecture.

Samsiah Architect is design oriented in nature, adopting sustainability and eco-friendly approach in order to achieve a symbiotic relation between man and its built environment and comprises of a team of young energetic professionals experienced in various projects of different types and scales.

In the delivery and ultimate realization of built form, design ideas and client's need is always foremost to attain high quality end product ensuring that functional, aesthetic and budget requirements are satisfied.

A R C H I T E C T



SAMSIAH



samsiah architect
JOHOR BAHRU

Name of firm	Samsiah Architect
Year Establish	2012
Address	No. 2-02 Jalan Pendidikan 3, Taman Universiti, 81300 Skudai, Johor Bahru
Telephone	016-309 2967
Email	samsiaharchitect@gmail.com

ARCHITECT

PRINCIPAL



Ar. Dr. Ts. Samsiah Abdurrahman

ARCHITECT

Education

RIBA Part II, Dip (Hons)
Architecture University of
Greenwich, United Kingdom

Experience

- DP Architect, Johor Bahru
1994-1995
- Tensegrity Architect,
Kuala Lumpur
1998 - 1999
- Dewan Bandaraya
Kuala Lumpur (DBKL)
1999-2010
- Universiti Teknologi Malaysia
2010 - present

Professional Registration

- Lembaga Arkitek Malaysia
(LAM) A/S 139 , ID/S 74
- Pertubuhan Arkitek Malaysia
(APAM) M 2242
- Lembaga Teknologis Malaysia
(MBOT) PT 20080217

Professional Involvement

- Board Member
Lembaga Arkitek Malaysia
2011- present
- Council Member 2012 - present
Pertubuhan Arkitek Malaysia,
Southern Chapter Deputy Chairman 2023 - 2024

Project Involvement (1999 - 2010)

— Private Residence,
Petaling Jaya, Kuala Lumpur

— Panggung Anniversari,
Taman Tasik Perdana, Kuala Lumpur

— Pavilion Taman Tasik Titiwangsa,
Kuala Lumpur

— Dewan Masyarakat
W. P. Kuala Lumpur

— Pusat Peraja (Cochrane) Laksamana,
Kuala Lumpur

— Klinik kanak-kanak & ibu mengandung
Jalan Pantai, Kuala Lumpur

— Menaiktaraf Kediaman Rasmi Datuk
Bandar
No. 21 Changkat Tunku, Kuala Lumpur

— Interior fit out Pejabat Datuk Bandar
Kuala Lumpur

— Interior fit out Pejabat Ketua Pengarah
DBKL, Kuala Lumpur

— Interior fit out Pejabat Timbalan
Ketua Pengarah DBKL, Kuala Lumpur

— Interior fit out Pejabat Menteri Wilayah
Persekutuan, Kuala Lumpur

— Pusat Komuniti Setiabudi
Bukit Damansara, Kuala Lumpur

— Menaiktaraf Auditorium DBKL,
Jalan Raja Laut, Kuala Lumpur

— Menaiktaraf Penjara Pudu,
Kuala Lumpur

— Menaiktaraf kelab sukan DBKL
Brickfields, Kuala Lumpur

— Klinik kanak-kanak & ibu mengandung
Jalan Cheras, Kuala Lumpur

— Interior fit out Pejabat Timbalan
Menteri Wilayah Persekutuan, Kuala
Lumpur

— Renovation and interior fit out Pejabat
Jabatan Pengangkutan Bandar, DBKL,
Kuala Lumpur

— Renovation and interior fit out Pejabat
Cawangan Pusat Bandar, DBKL, Kuala
Lumpur

LIST OF CLIENTS/COLLABORATION



Property



KEMENTERIAN PENGAJIAN TINGGI

thank you



Ar. Dr. Ts. Samsiah Binti Abdullah
Principal
MSc. Construction &
Contract Management
APAM M2242, LAM A/S139

✉: samsiaharchitect@gmail.com

NO 2-02, JALAN PENDIDIKAN 3, TAMAN UNIVERSITI
81300 SKUDAI, JOHOR BAHRU, JOHOR



samsiah architect

Architecture • Project Management • Interior Design

